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From: 
To: 
CC: 
BCC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Attorney General I 
Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Moran, Molly (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
5/10/2011 8:24:52 AM 
Re: SW Border 

Discuss when I get back. 

From: Grind ler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 07:56 AM 
To: 	Attorney General 

Cc: Moran, Molly (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: SW Border 

Mr. AG: Yesterday I spoke with Dennis Burke about Fast and Furious (I had talked with him briefly about this at the 

AGAC and he expressed an interest in talking with me). Monty also spoke with Dennis at great length about F&F 

and is addressing his concerns about how this has been handled which Monty can fill you in on when you return. 

During the course of the conversation, I mentioned your SW Border trip and the proposal for you to visit Tucson. 

Burke is very excited about the possibility that you will meet with the trial team on the U.S. v. Loughner matter. 
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